@ Ministry of Ministére de Ia Real Property Registration Branch

Consumer and Consommation 4th Floor, Suite 402
Ontario Commercial etdu 393 University Avenue
Relations Commerce Toronto, Ontario
M5G 1E6

Telephone: (416) 314-4886

January 21, 1997
MEMORANDUM TO: Land Registrars EM199701

FROM: Doug Aron
Examiner of Surveys

RE: Notices of Assumption

The Ministry of Transportation has written requesting clarification on our land titles registration
procedures with respect to Notices of Assumption made in accordance with the Public
Transportation and Highway Improvement Act.

The current “Land Titles Abstracting Standards”, published in 1988, do not reference Notices of
Assumption.

Notices of Assumption are to be registered in accordance with section 77 of the Land Titles Act and
abstracted such that the Crown represented by the Minister of Transportation is shown as the
owner. See copy attached.

Please amend the 1988 abstracting standards by adding to page 15 the following:

Registration  Instrument Grantee Land - Remarks -
Number Signature
6.16 Notice Her Majesty the Queen in right of  Vests in Crown

the Province of Ontario as
represented by the Minister of
Transportation

I recognize that most offices are already processing Notice of Assumptions in this manner,
however, the standards should be updated to reflect this.
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